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Septembep 3y 1966
Dear Xr, Wolff,

It i my beliof thet g rajor liderary scaddal is in the noking, I ap writing -
to let you Mow of {1 ana to =58k, 1f you may nioperly do 90, th 't you ssyg dll the
Tbdasees on g1} the sintlep borks of ubatoyer #ntacadents ang authorship besides
Leo Sauvageds, He is @ man or such hirsh ehtical st2ndards he ga T unreal today,

"“y files are oran +tg yoM, on g confidentinl basis, should you raonally op
the “ashington Post go desire, I go N0t now believs thers should be any publieity
because some things more immortent then Tinencial 891n and loss gpe involveq,

“ueh information or interagt 1a breaking 4n the European Press, 1 have coplos
of some, ¢specially intercsting teo weo being & story by Peter Fairley in the
Evening Stendsrd or Auvgust 26, T4 says, emong Eny other faeinatin-j things, thet
his Cetober book g belaz publiched by the New York Review., The ‘hiledelphis _
Inouirer or 3eversl days ago in & story I do not have reported it is an enlargge
ment of hig July 25 -igea in thst PEDar, Following its 4prserance L alge hag
¢orrespondsnce with the Y Review, of an unsaetisfactory netura,

You may perhaps pe 1nterested, in connsotion with the currsent publicity abont
the Henchestar bo:k, in sn interview witp the Naw York limes 1ast year, It apreareq
in the iiay 49, 1985 beper. I have g ¢orve He wasz algo intervieweq by Jeremy
Cam‘;)bell of the London svening Standard whose atory spieared the last Jednesday
of Yune 1966, I balieve %o 29th, I slse have s CODYe

n'.%’hen I was in Ny carlier this we I to verticipate in g vanel program on
the <epopt that will be syndicate.d by Hetromedis 8nd releesed in about tvo we kg
I was told Honchester hag hed a return of hig 18°vous disorder. I ecennot coffirm

this but source 1s o truds ong, and < do truse it.
ny »

I nave no w3y of ‘noving whether you or tl;}i’ost will ve interesteq, “n any
event, I do trust Jou for both ndvico end %o maintsin conpy donce, -4 shaly probably
mail thia in ~8shington +0Rdsye I'11l bae in “ashington pmbablednesday, should
you like to gee "@e The releases 8nd news in the tradse ang other pressg to which I
do not have 8c¢cess could ve e value %o 8y 1T not for othgp inte;'ests, snd I*'d
much aphraciste 20%ting these from you 1f possible,

71th 311 the work o HITEVASH 1 hav, Donetheless- al most ®mnpletad a sequel
of which I'd prerer nothing public st the moaent for thers mey be Some hazard, Itye
roughed most of it, 12 chepters, under Brrible coudit ons an: g, greet hoate
for the writing Yo be what it shoula ba, But the content I think {a mjors I wish
I knew o good editer! I alres 'y hove an offer for it from g honse I've negop heard
0fgeelf you think you mey haye ony interest ang are willing te believ: me when I
S8y &8 seandal heg alrea:'y been ™Mo, yom may want %o keen page 329 of the fugust
29 issue or Fublishers! We-kly, a CopV of ‘hich was mailas: me by & ustoner,

Sincerely »

Harold ieisb erg



